9/24/2020 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd: Resolute Bay commitment #3 due September 14, 2020

.&? NWB Tools Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>
b

Fwd: Resolute Bay commitment #3 due September 14, 2020

Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Sep 24, 2020 at 3:16 PM

To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

Date: Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 1:02 PM

Subject: Re: Resolute Bay commitment #3 due September 14, 2020
To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

The flow meter was already installed in the Macerator unit. But | did not see the reading yet.
Once calibrated and start recording, | will share the information with you guys.

Thanks Sergey.

Bhabesh

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: September 15, 2020 2:09 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

Subject: Re: Resolute Bay commitment #3 due September 14, 2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for clarifying this.
When you said that the Macerator is ok, did you mean that the meters were installed/ fixed there already?

Thank you,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5053f63e19&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1678751508278028253&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1678...
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On Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 12:01 PM Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:
Macerator is OK. We are working for the pump station. Very soon we could bring one.
Thanks Sergey.
Bhabesh

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: September 15, 2020 1:58 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Resolute Bay commitment #3 due September 14, 2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Bhabesh,

Just wanted to remind you that Commitment #3 (flow metres at Char Lake and the Macerator) was due on September 14,
2020.

Any updates on the installation?

Thank you,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5053f63e19&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1678751508278028253&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1678...  2/3
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